Eu_rt Smith

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 7:32 AM

To: Patrick Burtch;Matthew Kennedy

Subject: RE: TMACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Good morning Matt,

We have roughly the following, initial projects and estimates for eliminating Sanitary Sewer Overflows
and dlscharges (SS0):

O N W

9.

300,000 linear feet of sanitary sewer lining,

200,000 linear feet of sanitary service lead relining or replacement,

Rehabilitation and lining of approximately 300 Sanitary Manholes,

Rehabilitation of approximately 80 storm sewer manhole structures,

Construction of approximately 15,000 linear feet of Storm sewer and related appurtenances,
Removal of at least 9 sanitary sewer regulator chambers (all),

Replacement and new construction of approximately 20,000 linear feet of sanitary sewer main,
Rehabilitation and /or replacement of 20 storm sewer outfall pipe and headwalls, including river
slope stabilization,

10 additional years of flow monitoring consultation and data collection,

10. 2,000 storm and sanitary sewer and footer/downspout separations (residential structures),
11. Rehabilitation, construction, and wet-well enhancement of City’s Sanitary lift and pump stations.

Approximate cost = 65 million.

Should I use a specific form Matt?

Thanks

Patrick

| Patrick Burtch PhD.

<

City Administrator
City of Maumee
pburtchf@maumee.org

734-777-0624

From: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 7:42 PM

To: Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>
Subject: Fwd: TMACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android




From: Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 4:26:01 PM

To: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Cc: Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>

Subject: Re: TVIACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Patrick,

| wanted to follow up with you to determine the status of the 208 Plan updates for Maumee. Also, thank you
again for offering to speak about this issue at the upcoming TMACOG Wastewater Committee meeting.

Matt Kennedy

Water Quality Planner

Toledo Metropolitan Area Council of Governments
kennedy@tmacog.org

www.tmacog.org
419.241.9155 ext. 1123

T

TMACOG staff are working a combination of in-office and remotely. Email remains the best way to contact staff. Please
visit www.tmacog.org for email addresses, meeting calendar, and log-in information.

Due to substantial community spread of COVID-19, Toledo-Lucas County Health Department has issued a mask advisory
urging all people to wear a mask indoors and in crowded areas until further notice, regardless of their vaccination history.
Recent state legislation prevents local health departments in Ohio from issuing public health orders for an entire population,
including mask mandates. TMACOG encourages everyone to wear a mask when visiting our office.

From: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>
Cc: Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>; Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>
Subject: RE: TMIACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Morning Matt,

The EPA is paying Mannik Smith to install flow meters to multiple locations within our system. They were
installed last week and ADS is now operationalizing these systems. However, We already know where to
look when we have a storm as to what areas will be affected, just were not able to determine amount of
discharge. City just authorized additional flow meters at our cost to expand our purview of the system. In
fact just today we discovered and outfall that we believe can be eliminated this fall. On 11 more to go.

Staff is working full time to better understand our system’s shortcomings.

Patrick



| Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
<) pburtch@maumee.org
= 734-777-0624

From: Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 8:59 AM
To: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>

Cc: Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>
Subject: Re: TVIACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Patrick,

We have two additional questions to add to the list.
1. In the near term, how is the City determining when they have an overflow to report?
2. Have they identified all the locations susceptible to overflows?

Thank you!

Matt Kennedy

Water Quality Planner

Toledo Metropolitan Area Council of Governments
ennedy@tmacog.or:

www.tmacog.org
419.241.9155 ext. 1123

™

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 2:35 PM

To: Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>
Cc: Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>

Subject: Re: TMACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Thanks a bunch Maty

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



Get Qutlook for Android

From: Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 2:30:43 PM
To: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>
Cc: Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>

Subject: Re: TMACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Patrick,

Here is a word document version that you can edit directly and please track any changes that you make. Thank
you.

Matt Kennedy

Water Quality Planner

Toledo Metropolitan Area Council of Governments
kenned .Or

www.tmacog.org
419.241.9155 ext, 1123

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>
Cc: Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>

Subject: Re: TMACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Thank you Matt,

Maumee does wish to list our sewer projects and several other projects. Do you have additional template that |
can utilize?

Thanks

Patrick

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android




From: Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 2:09:14 PM

To: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>
Cc: Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>

Subject: TMACOG 2021 208 Plan Update - City of Maumee

Good afternoon,

TMACOG is in the process of our annual update to the 208 plan, and | would like to check in with you about
updates for this year. TMACOG sent the initial request for updates on 5/12/21 and did not receive any
updates for this year from the City of Maumee. However, after the 208 public meeting on 9/9/2021,
stakeholders brought up the need to update the plan to include information regarding the City of Maumee’s
disclosure of unreported overflows and plans for abatement. We will update the attached facility planning
area descriptions with a summary of the discharge, the City’s response, future plans, and estimations of future
capital improvements needed to address the issue in the 208 Plan.

| have drafted some language for your review based on the public information on the City’s website. Please
review and provide feedback by 10/13 so that we can include this information in the 208 2021 update.

Is the description below an accurate timeline for contacting the OEPA? Are there additional steps that
should be included here?

City of Maumee contacted the Ohio EPA on July 10, 2020, who responded with its Director’s Final Findings and
Orders document which outlines resolution requirements. The Director’s Final Findings and Orders were
approved in final form on July 21, 2021. Maumee estimates that the resolution will take approximately 30
years to complete at a cost in excess of $100 million, which includes a fine of $29,936.00 by the Ohio EPA.
However, the City wants to make clear that it intends to move aggressively to reduce these overflows, and
that the City will report any overflows to Lucas County and the EPA.

Is the outline below a complete list of the plans to move forward in remediating these issues?

« Document a scheduling plan to complete a Sewer System Evaluation Study within 180 days of signing
the Ohio EPA Order which was approved by City Council and the EPA on July 21, 2021.

« Within 180 days of July 21, 2021, the City must identify and implement a Public Notification Program:
to inform the public of the locations of SSOs; advise the public of SSO occurrences; inform the public of
possible health and environmental impacts associated with SSOs; and advise the public against contact
recreation when elevated bacterial levels may endanger public health.

« The City must post signs at all SSO locations.

e The City also has 270 days, from July 21, 2021, to submit a SSO Emergency Response Plan (ERP) that
identifies measures to protect public health and the environment in the event of an SSO.

« The City must submit, within 1 year of July 21, 2021, a Capacity, Management, Operation, and
Maintenance Program (CMOM) for all parts of the sanitary collection system.

o Within 3 years the City shall submit a Sewer System Evaluation Study (SSES) which specifies majors
tasks and estimates the time of completion of these tasks.

Additional Questions:
1. Would you like to include information about how these plans work with the existing CSO plan?
2. What are the expected infrastructure costs associated with this plan?



Thank you for taking time to provide additional information. Once the updates have been included in the 208
plan, a copy of the FPA document will be sent and a draft copy can also be found on the TMACOG 208 Plan
website page https://tmacog.org/water/regional-water-quality-plan.

Matt Kennedy

Water Quality Planner

Toledo Metropolitan Area Council of Governments
ke tmacog.or

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



Curt Smith

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

]

EPA List of
Information and...

Patrick

 Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
L pburtch@maumec.org
734-777-0624

Patrick Burtch

Monday, September 27, 2021 4:26 PM
Matt Miles;Andy Glenn;Joe Mikolajczyk
Patrick Burtch

EPA list



Curt Smith

I S N
From: Patrick Burtch PhD <patburtch@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:28 PM

To: Patrick Burtch

Subject: FW: Updated List of ltems

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message ----—---

From: Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov

Date: 9/22/21 8:25 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Patrick Burtch PhD <patburtch@hotmail.com>

Cc: Shannon.Nabors@epa.ohio.gov, eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov
Subject: Updated List of Items

Good morning Pat,

US EPA is asking to have a mtg w/ myself and our legal counsel in about two weeks. Could you send me an updated list
of everything you guys have done, and are doing, including your applications for funding, etc? Next week is fine, thank
you!

From: Patrick Burtch PhD <patburtch@hotmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 12:32 PM

To: Kavalec, Tiffani <Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov>
Subject: Public Relations Contact

Tiffani,
Attached, please find Deb's contact info

Patrick



Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.

How did we do? Please take a few minutes to provide us with your feedback

This emall Is intended for the sole use of the Intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive or protected information. If you are not the Intended recipient, be
advised that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return email and immediately delete this email.



Curt Smith

#

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Matt Miles;Joe Mikolajczyk

Cc: Patrick Burtch

Subject: FW: Actionable Items City of Maumee

Attachments: Smoke Testing Areas EPA Assistance.docx; Maumee Smoke and Dye Testing Map

August 4 2021.pdf; Maumee Sanitary Flow Meter Locations Map(2).pdf; Governor
DeWine Announces New Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant Program

FYI

Patrick

| Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee

< pburtch@maumee.org
734-777-0624

From: Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov <Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 1:59 PM

To: guy.montfort@tetratech.com; mpesci@manniksmithgroup.com; Andy.Langenderfer@tetratech.com
Cc: Melisa.Witherspoon@epa.ohio.gov; Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Subject: Actionable Items City of Maumee

Guy/Andy & Matt,

Here is work we need cost estimates for as soon as possible, but no later than middle of next week if possible. 1am
awaiting the ADS study of the meters needed installed at each of these locations on the 3rd attachment and will send as
soon as possible.

Details below from the City and Patrick is available for you to ask more detailed questions if you have them.

In addition to the attached work and purchasing & installation of meters, | will need hours of assistance to help the city
quickly develop cost estimates for quickly implementable /1 projects for the Development Services Agency funding (last
attachment).

I know this isn’t a lot of information and I’'m happy to answer additional questions as needed!

From: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Tiffani Kavalec (tiffani.kavalec@epa.oh.gov) <tiffani.kavalec@epa.oh.gov>; Getz, Eric <eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov>;
Nabors, Shannon <Shannon.Nabors@epa.ohio.gov>

Cc: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Joe Mikolajczyk




<Mikolajczyk-Joe @maumee.org>

Subject: Actionable Items City of Maumee
Good Afternoon Tiffany,

Attached please find the following:

1. An updated list if City accomplishments since reporting SSO issues and requests for which the City
will need specific expertise from EPA or consultants;

2. Smoke and Dye testing table listing general and specific areas as priority areas that need testing

(corresponds to MAP mentioned as next item);

Smoke and Dye testing Map of general and specific areas as priority areas and properties;

4. Maumee Sanitary Flow Meter proposed location divided by 1 way permanent, 2 way permanent,
and 10 portable temporary meters.

o

It is my hope that this information will aid in our discussion tomorrow morning.

Respectfully,

Patrick

Patrick Burtch PhD.

City Administrator
City of Maumee
- 2 pburtch@maumee.org
E 734-777-0624

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.

This email is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive or protected information, If you are not the intended recipient, be advised
that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is prohibited. I you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender via telephone or return email and immediately delete this email,



Curt Smith

#

From: Patrick Burtch
Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2021 3:42 PM
To: eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov;AIEx.SmaiIi@epa.ohio.gov;Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov;Laura.SuI

livan@epa.ohio.gov;William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov;Lorrie Parry,Andy Glenn;Matt
Miles:Rich Carr:David Busick;Joe Mikolajczyk;Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov

Subject: Re: Governor DeWine Announces New Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant
Program

Thank you Tiffani

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov <Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2021 10:31:13 AM

To: eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov <eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov>; Alex.Smaili@epa.ohio.gov <Alex.Smaili@epa.ohio.gov>;
Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov <Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov>; Laura.Sullivan@epa.ohio.gov
<Laura.Sullivan@epa.ohio.gov>; William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov <William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov>; Lorrie Parry
<Parry-Lorrie@maumee.org>; Andy Glenn <Glenn-Andy@maumee.org>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Rich
Carr <fundaninas@aol.com>; David Busick <busick-david@maumee.org>; Patrick Burtch <burtch-
patrick@maumee.org>; Joe Mikolajczyk <Mikolajczyk-Joe@maumee.org>

Subject: FW: Governor DeWine Announces New Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant Program

FYI —just released yesterday afternoon! This is the Development Services Agency $250 million grant program we were
discussing yesterday....

From: Gov. DeWine Comms <OhioGovernor@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 2:56 PM

To: Kavalec, Tiffani <Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov>

Subject: Governor DeWine Announces New Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant Program

SN G-

@y MIKE DEWINE

" GOVERNOR OF OHIO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: MEDIA CONTACTS:
July 30, 2021 ~ Dan Tierney: 614-644-0957
Jill Del Greco: 614-420-6954



Governor DeWine Announces Launch of New Water
and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant Program

Grant applications are being accepted at InvestinginOhiosFuture.ohio.gov.

(COLUMBUS, Ohio) — Ohio Governor Mike DeWine today announced the launch of a new
grant program that will invest hundreds of millions of dollars in the futute of water
infrastructure across the state.

The Ohio Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant Program, which is part of Governor
DeWine's initiative to strategically invest in Ohio's future, is open to public and non-public
entities that opetate water systems actoss the state, with emphasis placed on addressing the
needs of economically disadvantaged communities.

“It is wrong that there are places in this state whete clean watet is not readily available, where
sewage systems ate crumbling, and where much-needed improvements are long overdue,” said
Govetnor DeWine. “Working with our local leaders, we're going to invest in the Ohio
communities that need significant infrastructure upgrades to ensure that they have access to
clean, safe drinking water and reliable sewer infrastructure.”

INVESTING inChio’s Water & Wastewater
FUTURE Infrastructure Grant

Applications
Now Open

For more information, visit i\-"g‘. MIKE DEWINE

InvestingInOhiosFuture.Ohio.Gov bX.%¥ GOVERNOR OF OHIO

The Ohio Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant Program will award approximately $250
million to provide safe, reliable drinking water in areas that lack infrastructure, bring sewage
treatment capacity to unseweted areas, and develop regional infrastructute to serve multiple
communities.

The Ohio Genetal Assembly funded the grant progtam in House Bill 168, sponsoted by State
Representatives Mark Fraizer (R-Newark) and Mike Loychik (R-Bazetta), with money that was
appropriated through the Ametican Rescue Plan Act. Governor DeWine signed the bill into
law in June.



“Investments in critical infrastructure have long-term benefits for our communities,” said
Lydia Mihalik, Director of the Ohio Department of Development. “It will make Ohio more
competitive for business development projects, while also improving the quality of life for our
tesidents.”

“This program will make a difference in our communities and in the lives of Ohioans,” said
Ohio EPA Ditector Lautie A. Stevenson. “Many Ohio communities need this assistance to
help their water and wastewater infrastructure projects move forward.”

Water and wastewater construction projects are eligible for up to $5 million in grant funding,
and infrastructure engineeting design projects are eligible for up to $250,000. Examples of
water infrastructute constructions projects include, but are not limited to:

o Sewet/wastewater treatment plant improvements/expansion
New/replacement sanitary sewer lines

Excess sanitary sewer infiltration/inflow correction

Improvements to public drinking water treatment facilities

Drinking water line improvements or extensions

Repair, replacement, and construction of drinking water storage towers

The Ohio Department of Development, with support from the Ohio Envitonmental
Protection Agency, is administering the Ohio Water and Wastewater Infrastructure Grant
Progtam. The application, program guidelines, and a list of FAQ about the grant process are
available at InvestinginOhiosFuture.Ohio.gov. Applications will be accepted until all the
funding is depleted.

=30-

STAY CONNECTED:
f|¥|o|5

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Governor.Ohio.gov | Unsubscribe | Help

This email was sent lo tiffani.kavalec@epa.ohio.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Oppartunities for P
Ohioans with Disabilities - 150 E. Campus View Bivd - Columbus, Ohio 43235 QOVDELIVERY

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.

This emall is Intended for the sole use of the intended reciplent and may contain privileged, sensitive or protected information. If you are not the intended reciplent, be
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 3:26 PM

To: eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov;Patrick Burtch
Cc: Matt Miles;Joe Mikolajczyk

Subject: FW: Lorrie Parry shared a file with you
Patrick

| Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
L) pburtch@maumee.org
734-777-0624

From: Lorrie Parry <Parry-Lorrie@maumee.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:21 PM

To: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>
Subject: Lorrie Parry shared a file with you

lﬁ.‘“ Flow Monitoring Site Installation Report 2021.pdf

= Sanitary Sewer Map.pdf




Curt Smith

#

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 4.04 PM

To: Lorrie Parry;Rich Carr;Patrick Burtch

Subject: Fwd: Maumee

Attachments: Final findings and orders pdf copy signed by Director.pdf

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov <William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021, 3:43 PM

To: Patrick Burtch; Matt Miles

Cc: eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov; Thomas.Poffenbarger@epa.ohio.gov; Larry.Reeder@epa.ohio.gov;
Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov; Alex.Smaili@epa.ohio.gov; Shannon.Nabors@epa.ohio.gov; eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov
Subject: RE: Maumee

The Director has signed the Findings and Orders and are effective as of today.

From: Fischbein, William

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>
Cc: Getz, Eric <eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: Maumee

What is a good time?

From: Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 2:41 PM

To: Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Fischbein, William <William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov>
Cc: Getz, Eric <eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov>

Subject: Re: Maumee

Hi William,

Unfortunately Matt is out of the State on Vacation for the next 10 days but | am available at your convenience.
Thanks

Patrick

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

Erom: William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov <William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 2:03:06 PM




To: Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Cc: eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov <eric.getz@epa.ohio.gov>
Subject: Maumee

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email, Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email, ****

Matt/Patrick — as a follow up to our discussion last week, are you available to meet tomorrow to discuss issues with me
and Eric Getz



Curt Smith

#

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:13 AM

To: Jim Shaw;Jason Collins;Matt Miles;Patrick Burtch

Cc: Alexandra Slawinski;Nate Inkrott;Joe Mikolajczykwendy.bruzas@stantec.com
Subject: RE: Maumee 5 day report

Good morning Jim,

It is our understanding that the 5 day report is sent to the County and is not required to be sent directly
to the EPA because Maumee is not the permit holder? Can you confirm either way?

However, we do believe we should submit to the EPA, just not sure if it is a requirement.
Thank you for your help

Patrick

| Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
L) pburtch@maumee.org
&\ 734-777-0624

From: Jim Shaw <jshaw@co.lucas.oh.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Jason Collins <JCollins@co.lucas.oh.us>; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>

Cc: Alexandra Slawinski <ASlawinski@co.lucas.oh.us>; Nate Inkrott <NInkrott@co.lucas.oh.us>; Patrick Burtch <burtch-
patrick@maumee.org>; Joe Mikolajczyk <Mikolajczyk-Joe@maumee.org>; wendy.bruzas@stantec.com

Subject: Re: Maumee 5 day report ’

Can you confirm that your notice(s) also go to the Ohio EPA?

Thank you,
Jim Shaw

>>> Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org> 7/20/2021 5:29 PM >>>
Please find attached a 5-day report relative to a rain event that occurred 7/17~18/21. As always, please feel free to
contact me with any questions.

Matthew J Mites

Capital Projects Manager

City of Maumee, Ohio



419-897-7153
419-897-7156 fax

Matthew T Mites

Capital Projects Manager

City of Maumee, Ohio
419-897-7153
419-897-7156 fax



Curt Smith

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:57 PM

To: Patrick Burtch

Subject: FW: Lake Erie Waterkeeper's Executive order, request to be added to the agenda for a
future council meeting

Attachments: lake erie draft executive order 02 2021(1].pdf; Lake Erie Exec Order info sheet[1].docx;

Lake Erie local government resolution for Biden Executive Order[1].pdf

Patrick

| Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
<L pburtch@maumee.org
&\ 734-777-0624

From: Margo Puffenberger <margo@designbymep.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 11:55 AM

To: Richard Carr <Carr-Rich@maumee.org>; Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>; Scott Noonan <Noonan-
Scott@maumee.org>; Jim Macdonald <macdonald-jim@maumee.org>; Brent Buehrer <Buehrer-Brent@maumee.org>;
Gabe Barrow <barrow-gabe @maumee.org>; Tom Wagener <wagener-tom@maumee.org>; Tracey Elmore <Elmore-
Tracey@maumee.org>; Timothy Pauken <Pauken-Tim@maumee.org>

Cc: Jaimie Deye <jaimie.deye@gmail.com>

Subject: Lake Erie Waterkeeper's Executive order, request to be added to the agenda for a future council meeting

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ****

Hello!

| wanted to touch base with everyone about Lake Erie Waterkeeper’'s Executive Order. I've gotten the opportunity to
talk with 4 of the 7 Maumee City Council members concerning this initiative. | thank you for being willing to have a
discussion and answer a couple questions.

I've just learned that the City of Sandusky has also endorsed this initiative along with the City of Toledo and the Lucas
County Commissioners!

Based upon my research so far concerning the agreement that Mayor Carr & Tracey Elmore mentioned that Maumee
City Council has concerning not voting on initiatives, I've found the following:

« Based upon my records request concerning an official vote in regards to this matter, I've been told that no one is
aware of any official request or agreement

e Based upon my conversations, it seems that the agreement was decided upon concerning social issues. | would
not classify the quality of our drinking water to be a social issue



| believe that the City of Maumee should not leave it up to the City of Toledo to deal with the issue of the quality of our
drinking water merely because they are from whom we get our drinking water supply. The City of Toledo definitely
needs to support this initiative and they are but so should all other municipalities that use Lake Erie water to drink, fish,
boat, etc. One of the biggest tributaries into Lake Erie is the Maumee River which flows along the entire southern border
of the City of Maumee and is one of the main sources of nutrient overload that causes the algal bloom in the lake at the
mouth of the river.

The citizens of Maumee deserve some sort of action from the City of Maumee when it comes to ensuring that another
water event like 2014 doesn’t happen. The residents should also expect that the city is working to address the root
cause of the problem so that the additional costs that residents are paying as a result of the algae aren’t for nothing. I've
taken a paragraph from the attached documents and included it below to elaborate more on the cost:

“to acknowledge that local government water utilities and their users are paying tens of millions to monitor,
treat and acquire capital equipment to address harmful algae and cyanotoxins from the algae, and to
acknowledge that local utility wastewater plants are collectively spending billions of dollars to reduce
phosphorus discharges and sewage overflows almost all paid by the users. Concurrently, federal and state tax
dollars are paying billions for Best Management Practices to reduce agricultural phosphorus runoff with no
reporting of phosphorus reductions.”

Please let me know when Lake Erie Waterkeepers can be added to the agenda to present. Thank you for your time and
efforts regarding this very important topic.

Best,

MARGO E. PUFFENBERGER
Art Director

614.634.1658
www.designbymep.com




Curt Smith

§

From: Richard Carr

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:15 AM

To: Rich Carr;Patrick Burtch

Subject: FW: Citizen Advisory: Toledo Landfill Proposing Expansion
Attachments: Hoffman Road Landfill 4-13-21.pdf

From: Paula.Payne@epa.ohio.gov <Paula.Payne@epa.ohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Paula.Payne@epa.ohio.gov

Cc: Heather.Lauer@epa.ohio.gov; Mary.McCarron@epa.ohio.gov
Subject: Citizen Advisory: Toledo Landfill Proposing Expansion

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. #*#*

If You Change Your E-mail Address Please Let Heather Know

Thank you for providing Ohio EPA with your e-mail address. We are attempting to e-mail as many
citizen advisories as possible in order to save on paper and postage.

Please see the attached citizen advisory: Toledo Landfill Proposing Expansion. If you have
questions or concerns about the content of the citizen advisory, please contact Heather Lauer at
(614) 644-2160 or heather.lauer@epa.ohio.gov.

Heather Lauer

Public Involvement Coordinator
Ohio EPA

50 W. Town Street, Suite 700
Columbus, OH 43215

P: 614-644-2160
heather.lauer@epa.ohio.gov

This email is intended for the sole use of the intended reciplent and may contain privileged, sensitive or protected information. If you are not the Intended recipient, be
advised that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in rellance on the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have recelved this
email in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return email and Immediately delete this email.



Curt Smith

#

From: Richard Carr

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Rich Carr;Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov;Patrick Burtch

Cc: Alex.Smaili@epa.ohio.gov;Thomas.Poffenbarger@epa.ohio.gov;Shannon.Nabors@epa.o

hio.gov;Matt Miles;Joe
Mikolajczyk;WilIiam.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov;Larry.Reeder@epa.ohio.gov;David.Brumbau
gh@epa.ohio.gov;mayor;David Busick

Subject: RE: Maumee Sewer Overflow Meeting

From: Carr <fundaninas@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 11:41 AM

To: Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov; Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>

Cc: Alex.Smaili@epa.ohio.gov; Thomas.Poffenbarger@epa.ohio.gov; Shannon.Nabors@epa.ohio.gov; Matt Miles <Miles-
Matt@maumee.org>; Joe Mikolajczyk <Mikolajczyk-Joe@maumee,org>; William.Fischbein@epa.ochio.gov;
Larry.Reeder@epa.ohio.gov; David.Brumbaugh@epa.ohio.gov; mayor <mayor@maumee.org>; David Busick <busick-
david@maumee.org>

Subject: Re: Maumee Sewer Overflow Meeting

8th and 11th are both good for me.
Rich

Richard H. Carr, Esq
1446 Reynolds Rd. Ste 220
Maumee, Oh 43537
Phone No.: 419.865.8021 x3
Facsimile No.: 419.865.9105
Email: fundaninas@aol.com

This email may contain information that is confidential or privileged, and it is intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient, you are prohibited from using, copying, or distributing this email, its contents, or any attachment.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov <Ryan.Gierhart@epa.ohio.gov>

To: pburtch@maumee.org <pburtch@maumee.org>

Cc: Alex.Smaili@epa.ohio.gov <Alex.Smaili@epa.ohio.gov>; Thomas.Poffenbarger@epa.ohio.gov
<Thomas.Poffenbarger@epa.ohio.gov>; Shannon.Nabors@epa.ohio.gov < hannon.Nabors@epa.ohio.gov>; Matt Miles
<Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; Joe Mikolajczyk <Mikolajczyk-Joe@maumee.org=, William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov
<William.Fischbein@epa.ohio.gov>; Larry.Reeder@epa.ohio.gov <Larry.Reeder@epa.ohio.gov=,
David.Brumbaugh@epa.ohio.gov <David. Brumbaugh@epa.ohio.gov>; mayor@maumee.org <mayor@maumee.org=,

David Busick <DBusick@maumee.org>; fundaninas@aol.com <fundaninas@aol.com=>
Sent: Wed, Mar 3, 2021 11:35 am

Subject: Maumee Sewer Overflow Meeting

Good Morning Patrick,



We would like to schedule a meeting to go over the next steps to continue to address the overflows in the City. We would
like to discuss with the City our proposal for Director findings and orders and what would be included in the proposed
orders. Looking at our teams calendar below are a couple dates and times that are currently available. Please let me
know if any work and | will send a Teams meeting invite.

Monday March 8, 11 =12
Thursday March 11, 2:30-3:30
Friday March 12, 11:30 — 12:30
Monday March 15, 12 -1

Thank you

Ryan Gierhart, P.E., R.S.
Environmental Specialist Il|
Ohio EPA

Division of Surface Water
Northwest District Office
419-373-3053

Ryan.gierhart@epa.ohio.gov

THANKFUL

FOR PROFESSIONAL WATER AND
WASTEWATER OPERATORS

THE UNSUNG HEROES PROTECTING
_ THE ENVIRONMENT AND KEEPING

ﬂ h O YOUR WATER CLEANAND SAFE 24/71

%]

hio Envitonmental

proteciion Ageney  HNOTALLHE ROESWEARCAPES

This email is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive or protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken In reliance on the contents of this communication is prohibited, If you have received this
emall In error, please notify the sender via telephone or return email and immediately delete this email.



Curt Smith

#

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 7:40 AM
To: Joe Mikolajczyk

Cc: Matt Miles

Subject: RE: SSO reporting

Thank you Joe,

[ appreciate you keeping of these SSO’s to protect the public.
Patrick

Patrick

Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
pburtch@maumee.org
734-777-0624

From: Joe Mikolajczyk

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 8:16 AM
To: Patrick Burtch

Cc: Matt Miles

Subject: SSO reporting

Patrick,

[ just want to inform you that I had guys out placing blocks for the “woods” test today 8/1 2/20 and we found
that we had an active SSO at Kingsbury & West Wayne St. We discovered that the cause of this SSO was a
mainline plug in the sanitary sewer at the regulator. I had the guys flush the line and clear the block. I reported
the incident to the following:

I reported to the EPA 1800 number and left a message of the SSO and received a call back from Michael
Donnelly.

I contacted the Lucas County Health Department and spoke with Nathan Fries and discussed the SSO with him.
I also reported it incident to the Maumee River Wastewater Treatment Plant and spoke with Jason Collins.
Both the EPA and the Wastewater Treatment asked for additional paper work to be submitted. I am currently
working on getting them the information requested.

Thanks,

Joe Mikolajczyk

City of Maumee Sewer Division
Assistant Supervisor
419-897-7190



Curt Smith

#

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Patrick Burtch

Subject: FW: EPA FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 2020 Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation

Act (WIFIA) Program

Patrick

Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
pburtch@maumee.org
734-777-0624

From: Kari Gerwin [mailto:gerwin@tmacog.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Kari Gerwin

Cc: Sara Guiher; Matthew Kennedy

Subject: FW: EPA FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 2020 Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) Program

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email, ¥***

FYI

Kari Gerwin

Director of Water Quality Planning

Toledo Metropolitan Area Council of Governments
300 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive

Suite 300

Toledo, OH 43604

www.tmacog.org

From: Cherie.Blair@epa.ohio.gov <Cherie.Blair@epa.chio.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Cherie.Blair@epa.chio.gov

Subject: FW: EPA FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 2020 Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) Program

FYI -

T Tl et st e e S e A A e b b b bbb

Cherie A. Blair,
AOC Program Specialist/Grant Mgr.
Maumee AOC Coordinator

Ohio EPA | Division of Surface Water
347 N. Dunbridge Rd., Bowling Green, Ohio 43402
Phone: (419)373-3010



Fax: (419)352-8448
Email: cher a.ohio,
Webslte: www.epa.ohio.gov

Protection Agency

From: Wigginton, Mary <Wigginton.Mary@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Green Stream List <greenstream@lists.epa.gov>
Subject: [greenstream] EPA FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 2020 Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA)

Program

GreenStream:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced the 2020 notice of funding availability under its Water
Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) program, including funding for the new State infrastructure
financing authority WIFIA (SWIFIA) program. With $5 billion available for FY 2020, these funding programs
accelerate investment in critical water infrastructure through innovative and flexible financing that can
support diverse projects in both large and small communities.

Find information on notice of intent deadlines, upcoming webinars, application materials, and much more

at: https://www.epa.gov/wifia.

Mary Wigginton
EPA OW/OWM/WPD/MB
wigginton.mary@epa.gov

You are currently subscribed to greenstream as:
Cherie.Blair@epa.ohio.gov To unsubscribe, send a blank email to leave-1800737-
2706577.795fc9a5d36fee546473febeBd5151c62@1lists.epa.gov OR: Use the listserver's web
interface at https://lists.epa.gov/read/?forum=greenstream to manage your
subscription. For problems with this list, contact greenstream-Owner@lists.epa.gov

If you received this as a forward and woud like join GreenStream, send an
email to join-greenstream@lists.epa.gov

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.

2



This email is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive or protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised
that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender via telephone or retum email and immediately delete this email.




Curt Smith

From: Richard Carr

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Patrick Burtch;David Busick

Subject: Fwd: Maumee Door-to-Door Solicitation Prohibition - Unconstitutional
Attachments: Aptive COVID-19Memo.doc; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Brooke Nelson <b.nelson@goaptive.com>

Date: May 22, 2020 at 9:22:42 PM EDT

To: <MAYOR@maumee.org>

Subject: Maumee Door-to-Door Solicitation Prohibition - Unconstitutional

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good evening Mayor Carr — | hope you and your family are staying safe.

My name is Brooke Nelson. | am one of the lawyers with Aptive Environmental LLC. ("Aptive"),
a full service pest control company, which offers its services primarily via door-to-door
solicitation.

| have been in contact with city officials and the Maumee police department regarding the
current ban on door-to-door home solicitation in Maumee. Despite our multiple attempts to
secure door-to-door solicitation permits during the last weeks, our representatives have been
informed that, in light of the Covid-19 pandemic, Maumee will not be issuing permits at this time
and that home solicitation is prohibited until further notice.

This general prohibition on door-to-door solicitation nullifies Aptive's ability to contact residents
effectively, constituting a violation of Aptive's constitutional rights as a company registered and
licensed to do business in the state of Ohio. Please see attached memorandum on this regard
for your review.

Additionally, | am including below a link to our company’s current Covid-19 sales practices and
guidelines (consistent with CDC Guidelines), which all salespersons are required to review.
Please rest assured that during this time of uncertainty the safety of our employees (including
our sales representatives) and our customers is our priority.

1



Aptive Covid-19 Best Practices:

https://360.articulate.com/review/content/dbe47c32-9ad 5-4fc2-9735-
35502¢c3bff94/review

On this basis, Aptive recommends strongly that the city resumes processing permits
applications as soon as possible. Alternatively, | respectfully ask that the current ban on home
solicitation is lifted until the City is comfortable processing permits. Note that the company
hopes to resolve this matter as soon as possible without judicial redress.

Please do not hesitate to reach me at the number below by my signature if you would like to
discuss. Otherwise, | would appreciate an update on this matter by Tuesday May 26",

Thank you in advance for your assistance on this matter.

Best regards,

BROOKE NELSON, J.D.

ATTORNEY

Aptive Environmental, LLG

Office: 801-562-2847
Mobile: 801-842-2276

www.goaptive.com

T i—

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information conlained in this email message and any attachments is confidential and/or privileged Iinformation Intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby put on notice that any dissemination,

2



distribution, use, or copying of this message or any attachments is expressly and strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this email in error,
please Immediately notify me and delete this message, including any attachments.




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
unknown senders or unexpected email, ****

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

Additionally, | am including below a link to our company's current Covid-19 sales practices and
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

https://360.articulate.com/review/content/dbe47c32-9ad5-4fc2-97 35-
35502c3bff94/review

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
discuss. Otherwise, | would appreciate an update on this matter by Tuesday May 26'h,

Thank you in advance for your assistance on this matter.

Best regards,

BROOKE NELSON, J.D.
ATTORNEY
Aptive Environmental, LLC

Office: 801-662-2847
Mobile: 801-842-2276

www.qgoaptive.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained In this email message and any attachments Is confidential and/or privileged information intended only for the use
of the Individual or entity to whom It is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby put on notice that any dissemination,
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distribution, use, or copying of this message or any attachments Is expressly and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me and delete this message, including any attachments.




Curt Smith

#

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:55 AM

To: Joe Mikolajczyk

Subject: RE: Maumee Elizabeth Street Pump Station - Electrical Technical Specifications for Bid
Book

Ah...OK. I would like to hear a bit more detail. I assume since you referred to a manhole drop that we are
talking about a sanitary main connection to an existing manhole structure. Is the connection in our street
and if so did anyone inspected the backfill?

How much main was installed without inspection?
Patrick

Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
pburtch@maumee.org
734-777-0624

From: Joe Mikolajczyk

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 7:46 AM

To: Patrick Burtch

Subject: RE: Maumee Elizabeth Street Pump Station - Electrical Technical Specifications for Bid Book

NO, Dale Fruchey is the Superintendent and is the one who should of called for an inspection.

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Joe Mikolajczyk

Subject: RE: Maumee Elizabeth Street Pump Station - Electrical Technical Specifications for Bid Book

Hey Joe,
Let’s meet sometime tomorrow to discuss. Is Andy Salenbien your contact?
Patrick

Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee

pburtch@maumee.org
734-777-0624

From: Joe Mikolajczyk
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 3:13 PM



To: Patrick Burtch
Subject: FW: Maumee Elizabeth Street Pump Station - Electrical Technical Specifications for Bid Book

Hi Patrick, how would you like to move forward with review of the Elizabeth Station? | also have an issue with Salenbien
not calling for inspection of the sanitary line for the Toledo Clinic. | inspected the inside drop and it look good. How
would you like me to rectify the no call for inspection?

Joe Mikolajczyk

City of Maumee Sewer Division
Assistant Supervisor
419-897-7190

From: Steve Darmofal [mailto:steve.darmofal@tdengineeringlic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Howard Brebberman; Joe Mikolajczyk; Andy Glenn; Zachary Jenkins; Doug Riseborough

Cc: Greg Feller

Subject: Maumee Elizabeth Street Pump Station - Electrical Technical Specifications for Bid Book

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email, ***#

Attached are the Electrical Technical Specifications for the Elizabeth Street Pump Station project for City review and
comments.

At this point | think that the City should have all of the drawings (Civil, Structural, Architectural, and Electrical) along with
all of the related Technical Specifications and Bid Documents for review.

The next steps, once we get review comments back from the City, will be to make revisions and submit the project to
the Ohio EPA for the Permit to Install, which is needed before the project can be put out for bid.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments on these.

Thank you,

Steven J. Darmofal, P.E.

TD Engineering, LLC
Steve.Darmofal@TDEngineeringLLC.com
419-265-2400 (mobile)
www.TDEngineeringLLC.com

From: Steve Darmofal

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 7:40 AM

To: Howard Brebberman <HBrebberman@maumee.org>; Joe Mikolajczyk (JMikolajczyk@maumee.org)
<JMikolajczyk@maumee.org>; AGlenn@maumee.org; Zach Jenkins (Zlenkins@maumee.org) <ZJenkins@maumee.org>;
Doug Riseborough <DRiseborough@maumee.org>

Cc: Greg Feller <GFeller@fellerfinch.com>

Subject: Maumee Elizabeth Street Pump Station - Electrical Drawings
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Attached are Electrical Drawings for the Elizabeth Street Pump Station project for City review and comments.
Let me know if you have any guestions or comments on these.
Thank you,

Steven J. Darmofal, P.E.

TD Engineering, LLC
Steve.Darmofal@TDEngineeringLLC.com
419-265-2400 (mobhile)
www.TDEngineeringlLLC.com




Curt Smith

f

From: Patrick Burtch

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Patrick Burtch

Subject: RE: [SPAM] Fwd: Complaint

Good morning Mr. Moore,

| understand your frustration and 1 am willing to discuss the City’s actions at a time of your convenience.
Please provide a phone number.

First, | want to assure you that NEVER in my career did I ever cut public safety personnel. The
information you have is incorrect, or perhaps the dates to which you refer are in error. In the first
community I administered we had no police department yet during my tenure we instituted a fully
equipped department with over 12 full time equivalent positions. The township provided fire service so
there was no need for that jurisdiction to provide its own. The last jurisdiction I worked experienced
significant cuts to public safety during the 2008-2010 recession because the City was heavily reliant on
an income tax which is highly susceptible to swings in the economy. To be clear, I did not start working
for that jurisdiction until 2011, after these cuts were made. However, during my tenure, we increased the
number of firefighters by 17% permanently and hired 2 additional police officers. | also want to make
sure it is understood that the firefighter ranks saw increases and decreases during my tenure due to
writing and being awarded a SAFER grant for a 3 year period to hire 9 additional firefighters for that 3
year period which expired, thus reducing the number as they were specifically grant funded. In any event,
we did, as stated above hire 3 additional firefighters permanently when the funds were available in the
City’s budget to do so.

Regarding reductions in the Police Division; while 5 officer positions were eliminated, (emphasis on
positions), only 3 individuals will be reduced, which is unfortunate in any case. I am currently working on
a plan that may save these 3 jobs but it will likely take a month or so to solidify the solution if in fact we
can pull it off. The move the Mayor made will actually serve to reduce command structure but not reduce
the number of police we have patrolling out streets. It was important to the Mayor and Council that if
position cuts were necessary, that that pain be shared by reducing the number of managerial positions in
the City, which has, in fact happened. This is on top of the positions that were already consolidated when
[ was hired. When I was hired, The Mayor and City Council reduced two upper level management
positions through attrition. The City Administrator position was once combined with the Public Safety
Director Position. Then 2 months ago when I started and when the Public Services Director retired, the
Administrator took on that role as well. These current reductions require the Administrator to take on an
additional two manager position roles which in total are estimated to save the City over at least $400,000
per year going forward and require the Administrator to work significantly higher number of hours per
week than any other staff member which I am more than happy to do. So you can see, eliminating my
position would only serve to create a larger reduction in staff elsewhere. I can also assure you thatlam
an at-will employee and the Mayor and Council can eliminated me at any time for no reason at all which is
not the case for anyone else.

Now let’s discuss budget. I have some idea what communities that surround Maumee are experiencing in
terms of revenue shortfall and at some point those communities will have difficult decisions to make as
did we. Their elected officials will most definitely take measures of some kind to reduce the community’s

1



exposure financially. Is Maumee ahead of the curve in terms of fixing it's revenue? Perhaps. However,
since we have already witnessed significant reductions in April 2020 income tax receipts as opposed to
last year at the same time, it stands to reason we would begin to project for the next 5 months and during
the coming year where the City might stand with revenue receipts. Those numbers are grim at best.
There are several very qualified individuals that work for the City providing these projections and even
they believe the numbers the Mayor and Council used, are not conservative enough. For example, We
estimated the reduction of income tax receipts for this April to be approximately $460,000 from this time
last year. Unfortunately, the reduction we actually realized was $1.2 million without taking into account
the next 4 months of projected reductions.

In all, the City is projected to loose between 2.5 and 3.5 Million this year in lost revenue, which means the
City cannot sustain going into the next fiscal year. For that matter, it was going to be difficult for the City
to end up this year in balance financially considering the structural operational deficit it already had even
without the COVID-19 crisis. There are other City’s witnessing far harder choices than Maumee. Sandusky
is just one of those communities harder hit.

As clarification, governmental units utilize the phrase “fund balance” instead of ‘rainy day fund”. In fact,
there is no such thing as a rainy day fund other than as a reference for unencumbered, disposable cash. In
clarification, fund balance should never be confused with to mean rainy day fund or savings. Fund
Balance is merely a phrase that which refers to the amount of funds on hand at any one point during the
year, (a “snap shot” of sorts), but, which may already be encumbered (spoken fore), already in the fiscal
year budget. It is truly essential that the fund balance not be spent below 15% of the total operating
expenditures in any one year due to cash flow considerations and maintaining the City’s bond rating,
(credit rating), so as not to increase the amount of money the City spends on interest payments during
the year. Clearly, a reduced rating can and will likely make it more costly over time for the City to borrow
money for things like street projects, fire trucks, and other public safety debt we might incur for building
and equipment. The extra interest cost actually exacerbates the income shortfall we are currently
experiencing and would result in further cuts and no one wants that.

[ also want to clear up some confusion regarding the 19 people to which you refer. There, are in fact 19
positions being downsized. However, it will only result in 16 reduction in force, of which we believe at
least 6 are eligible to retire and 2 other through attrition later. The true number is essentially 19
positions, only 16 individuals of which 8 are reduction in force that are not eligible to retire.

The are other cuts that the Mayor’s orders complete both for all managerial positions including my own
in terms of loss of accrued time, working significant extra hours without compensation etc.

Please feel free to call and discuss at your convenience.

Patrick

Patrick Burtch PhD.
City Administrator
City of Maumee
pburtch@maumee.org
734-777-0624



From: Ian Moore [mailto:ismoore317@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 12:54 AM
To: Patrick Burtch

Subject: [SPAM] Fwd: Complaint
Importance: Low

CAUTION: ¥#** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders
or unexpected email, #**#*

Mr. Burtch,

I was hoping to get a response from the mayor but he is clearly too busy. I understand you may be responding to
complaints, therefore I forwarded my complaint from two days ago to the mayor (seen below) to you as

well, since I am hearing you are playing an intricate role and may be mentioned. In addition I will be sending a
follow up email after this one.

--lan Moore

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ian Moore <ismoore317(@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 27, 2020 at 3:35 AM
Subject: Complaint

To: <mavor@maumee.org=

Mr. Mayor,

I am writing to you as a former 13 year resident of Maumee, a parishioner of St. Joe's Maumee, an Anderson's
employee, a family member/friend of many citizens there, and a strong supporter of Public Safety. I am writing
to you to express my EXTREME displeasure and disappointment in you, the City Administrator and whoever
else is responsible for these job cuts, I learned of over the weekend. I say "job cuts" as is, because after seeing
your Executive Order on Facebook, that apparently was signed behind closed doors, it is clearly not a
"suggestion" as you claimed/lied about to the news on Saturday morning.

In reading about your re-election bid, with boasts of surplus and a seemingly good financial situation, I am
struggling to understand the necessity and extremeness of the cuts you are "attempting" to make. COVID-19 is
affecting everyone, however, the city i currently live in (close to Maumee in size) for example, is projected to
lose, just as much as Maumee, if not more, but yet there are no cuts or layoffs. You blame the virus, but yet you
hired a City Administrator, during this pandemic, with a history of layoffs (especially in Public Safety) and
have no problem paying him more money than anyone has ever made in the city. Are either of you (or anyone
clse who isn't on the front of lines of your city) taking cuts in order to save the livelihood of any of your
employees who make a difference? Maybe cut him? These cuts do not affect you but your doing this for the
city, right, is that how your justifying it? Interesting that no other city in my area or yours, appears to have as
MASSIVE of a problem money-wise as Maumee, that you had to REMOVE 19 people, and initially more? [ am
not hearing anything this drastic anywhere else, so is it really the virus causing this or is this what appears to be
an EXCUSE your using as a cover? Maumee obviously has money. You said on Facebook you cannot deplete
the rainy day fund...I suppose this isn't a rainy day? I assure you it is a rainy day(s), for those people laying
awake tonight worried for their jobs and more importantly livelihood.



I am a strong supporter of public safety and I have to ask. What POSSIBLE reason could you come up to be
making cuts to Public Safety and targeting the Police Department, during a pandemic?! We need our police
now, arguably more than anytime before, especially on the brink of things opening back up. I know officers on
your department, some of whom have had a direct impact on my life, starting back when I did a week of my
senior project at St. John's with them. Your police department exemplifies what every department should be and
is clearly working harder then ever to fight the battles spilling in from Toledo from what I understand. In
addition to the officer cuts, I see you intend to cut a task force, victim services and animal control. Which
undoubtedly those officers pulled would fill the road, holding your "truth" to having the same numbers of
officers to respond to calls. However, do your citizens realize without the task force, there will be more drugs in
Maumee, without victim assistance victims will find themselves more helpless, and without animal control,
animal calls will be handled with less expertise. BUT i circle back to, your doing this to help Maumee, right?
Police and Fire are crucial at this time, and need all our support. So much so, our president even signed into law
the CARES Act giving over 850 million dollars to cities for police funding and 150 million for fire. Did you
receive assistance, if not I am sure its a phone call away to help save these jobs you are trying to rid of. Your
exhausting all your options to keep your officers right?

It has been a sad few days to hear that Maumee, of all places, is in such need for money (more so than anywhere
else you make it seem) that you are placing 19 lives in jeopardy at this time. You should be ashamed of
yourself. I share a deep concern, I know with MANY, for how you and your top officials are treating Maumee
and those employees during this time.

WE are ALL in this together. Perhaps you forgot that. If you hadn't, I don't believe you would be making cuts.
Instead you would be a LEADER and find a way to make it work, no matter what. Must have been sickening to
have even "proposed" this. How did your employees react when you told them you were no longer in this with
them?

I would thank you for your time in this matter and for your hard work in reversing this RIDICULOUS decision,
because you must have worked all weekend figuring out a solution, since no one has heard from you since
yesterday. If you note the time, I myself just got home from work not too long ago, but maybe your still up
working to right your WRONG.

Maumee is a wonderful city, and it is wonderful because of the citizens and the people that work for to make it
great. y(Our) city will not be the same without those 19 people working, for that I am certain. FIGURE [IT]

OUT how to keep them instead of turning your back on them.

I look forward to speaking to you over the phone about my concerns about you, your City Administrator, the
current state of the city and how you intend to apologize and reinstate ALL 19 of your employees.

--lan Moore



Curt Smith

—_——— s s — e

From: Richard Carr

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Dave Tullis;Patrick Burtch
Subject: Fwd: Park Closure/Overflow

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Arthur Maggi <Art@artmaggi.com>

Date: April 8, 2020 at 6:00:11 PM EDT

To: <mayor@maumee.org>, <cityservices@maumee.org>
Subject: Park Closure/Overflow

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email, ****

Mr. Carr,

| appreciate the fact that you've closed the river areas to restrict access to the river and added
temporary no parking ordinances to certain streets. This is absolutely necessary to keep too many
people from going to the parks. Could you possibly extend this to the end of Wayne St across from the
Side Cut Metropark entrance? |'ve got 7-9 cars at a time parking along the street in my yard driving a rut
through it. These people also leave garbage behind in addition to driving through the grass. A few
official signs would be a great help.

Thanks,
Arthur Maggi @ 1213 W. Wayne 5t, Maumee



Curt Smith

#

From: Richard Carr <fundaninas@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Patrick Burtch;Debra Cartledge

Subject: Fwd: A Note from Abby Buchop, Interim Lucas County EMA Director:
Attachments: FAQs for County Directors.docx; ATT00001.htm; 90-121 PNP Questionnaire

(Current).pdf; ATT00002.htm; COVID-19 Eligible Emergency Protective Measures Fact
Sheet (FINAL)(3.19.20).pdf; ATT00003.htm; RPA Form exp 12-31-19.pdf; ATTO0004.htm

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email, ****

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Hart <mhart@co.lucas.oh.us>
Date: April 1, 2020 at 11:25:58 AM EDT
Subject: A Note from Abby Buchop, Interim Lucas County EMA Director:

A Note from Abby Buchop, Interim Lucas County EMA Director:

On March 13, 2020, the President declared a national emergency for the COVID-19 pandemic. In
accordance with The Stafford Act, eligible emergency protective measures taken to respond to COVID-
19 emergency at the direction or guidance of public health officials may be reimbursed under Category
B of FEMA's Public Assistance (PA) program. FEMA assistance will be provided at a 75 percent federal
cost share. This declaration is limited to costs incurred by state and local government and in very limited
circumstances, non-profit organizations, for Category B expenses only: emergency protective measures.
Attached is a Fact Sheet regarding Emergency Protective Measures. Loss of revenue and increased
operating expenses are not eligible under PA. It is the responsibility of each jurisdiction to complete
the Request for Public Assistance (RPA) process independently.

Schools, universities and non-profits (other than hospitals) may apply, but entities must demonstrate
legal responsibility for emergency protective measures. If an applicant is a private non-profit
organization with legal responsibility for protective measures (e.g. hospital), a submit a completed 90-
121 PNP Questionnaire (attached) with required documents.

The Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide can be found here. Additional "Tips and Tricks" for
navigating FEMA's Public Assistance Program can be found here.

Cost documentation forms can be found here. All forms have summary sheets in the titles. Applicants
should document all actions taken in response to COVID-19, including a description of activities. This will
allow for proper eligibility determinations.

Potential applicants should email a completed Request for Public Assistance (RPA) to
emarecovery@dps.ohio.gov as soon as possible. Please be sure to include a DUNS number. It can be
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written anywhere on the RPA document. At least one point of contact on the RPA must have an email.
This is required to manage the grant through FEMA's web-based application.

Ohio EMA will be conducting Applicant Briefings and details will be provided when dates are confirmed.
Attached is a draft FAQ document that OEMA has provided. As Lucas County EMA receives additional
information, we will pass that along to our partners.

Dennis Cole is serving as the Finance Section Chief for the Lucas County COVID-19 response in Lucas
County. Any questions can be directed to him at dcole@co.lucas.oh.us or 419-213-6535. This email has
also been sent to local law enforcement and fire chiefs.

Thank you,

Abby Buchhop
Interim Director

Lucas County Emergency Management Agency
2144 Monroe St., Toledo, Ohio 43604

Cell: 419-261-3733

Office: 419-213-6531
abuchhop@co.lucas.oh.us




Curt Smith

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Sent from my iPad

Richard Carr

Friday, March 13, 2020 5:19 PM

Patrick Burtch

Fwd: Lucas County COVID-19 Response- 3/13 Situation Report

COVID-19 Lucas County SitRep 3.13.2020 1200 hours.pdf; ATTO0001.htm;
COOP_PI_Template.docx; ATT00002.htm; Financial paperwork guidance.docx;
ATT00003.htm; Contract Work Summary Record.pdf; ATT00004.htm; Force Account
Equipment Summary.pdf; ATT00005.htm; Force Account Labor Summary.pdf;
ATT00006.htm; Material Summary Record.pdf; ATTO0007.htm; PA Contracting
Requirements Checklist.pdf; ATT00008.htm; PA Reasonable Cost Evaluation Job Aid.pdf;
ATT00009.htm; Rented Equipment Summary Record.pdf; ATT00010.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael Hart" <mhart@co.lucas.oh.us>
Subject: Lucas County COVID-19 Response- 3/13 Situation Report

CAUTION: **** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email, ****

Please find attached the March 13, 2020, 1200 hours Situation Report and a FEMA template/guidance
document for a Continuity of Operations Plan for a Pandemic. Please also find financial tracking forms
and associated guidance. These forms are intended for governmental, hospital and non-profit entities to
track all costs incurred dealing with COVID-19.

Thank you all for communicating to me throughout the day. As stated before, | will be your liaison to the
Incident Command System throughout the duration of this crisis. Do not hesitate to reach me on my
personal cell phone at (216) 673-4403.

Michael K. Hart

Board of Lucas County Commissioners

1 Government Center, Suite 800

Toledo, OH 43604
P: (419) 213-4084
F: (419) 213-4299



Curt Smith

From: Richard Carr

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 4:22 PM

To: Richard Carr (fundaninas@aol.com)

Subject: FW: WQC March 14th

Attachments: WQC_AWP_FY23_Summary_Draft.pdf; 2021_1 1_8 WQC_Meeting_Minutes.pdf;

WQC_Agenda_03_14_2022.pdf

From: Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:48 PM

To: Iglore@woodcountyohio.gov; rlajti@co.ottawa.oh.us; christopher.harrison@toledo.oh.gov;
tim.schneider@toledochamber.com; tiffani.kavalec@epa.ohio.gov; dborer@viilageoffayette.com;
d.johnson@gibsonburgohio.org; grantham@semcog.org; fmeiring@waterville.org; wadesmith@danberry.com;
patrick.lawrence@utoledo.edu; midden@bgsu.edu; lrush@ci.perrysburg.oh.us; kenneth kilbert@utoledo.edu;
dbobak@cecinc.com; timdavi@bgsu.edu; tahreelane@yahoo.com; pat65wright@gmail.com; karll@semcog.org;
drutter@oki.org; eakin@mpo.noaca.org; pdavis@mpo.noaca.org; rosnangie@aol.com;
jkusnier@manniksmithgroup.com; cdavis@greatlakes.org; Eric Kostecky <kostecky@tmacog.org>; chaffin.46@osu.eduy;
doug.deardorff@oh.usda.gov; jodi@waterville.org; ksandretto@ci.perrysburg.oh.us; jmsass@roadrunner.com;
edith.kippenhan@toledo.oh.gov; shawna.towns@toledo.oh.gov; ratippett@co.lucas.oh.us; gchamberlain@nwwsd.org;
mike.libben@ottawaswcd.com; Patrick Burtch <burtch-patrick@maumee.org>; jimcarter@woodswcd.com;
david.bench@twp.jerusalem.oh.us; clark.hutson@agri.ohio.gov; villageofwayne@yahoo.com; dclark@bgohio.org;
mpolicinski@oki.org; jimstouffer@cicclub.com; matthewvfisher@gmail.com; jeckel9360@gmail.com; Sara Guiher
<guiher@tmacog.org>; ppirrone@bedfordmi.org; jmazur@napoleonohio.com; christina.kuchle@dnr.state.oh.us;
jgreiner@nwwsd.org; jhadley@nefcoplanning.org; mark.sattler@twp.jerusalem.oh.us; thenry@theblade.com;
skester@spencertownship.org; jhull@verdantas.com; mchoma@ci.perrysburg.oh.us; gbyers@co.lucas.oh.us;
mhampton@springfieldtownship.net; csmalley@wcparks.org; tmackin@ci.perrysburg.oh.us;
kmoore@perrysburgtownship.us; tbowlus@woodcountyohio.gov; pgerken@co.lucas.oh.us; dunbard@ottawahills.org;
mayor@villageofpemberville.org; Gilda Mitchell <mitchell@tmacog.org>; hdrosebrock@firstenergycorp.com;
joy.mulinex@governor.ohio.gov; dwagner@oregonohio.org; jdaugherty@whitehouseoh.gov;
jmaassel@napoleonohio.com; gbiddix@villageoffayette.com; bgutildir@bgohio.org; city.mayor@cityofsylvania.com;
mayor <mayor@maumee.org>; agodsey@ci.perrysburg.oh.us; david_thompsonl@monroemi.org;
spilcher@whitehouseoh.gov; randyg@oakharbor.oh.us; shelbig@jheng.com; tmiller@oki.org;
miller_scott@co.sandusky.oh.us; Tim Brown <brown@tmacog.org>; tstalter@nwwsd.org; Alex Aspacher
<aspacher@tmacog.org>; pcwastewater@cros.net; mayor@toledo.oh.gov; katie.moline@toledo.oh.gov;
nick.komives@toledo.oh.gov; Mike Tippett <tippett@tmacog.org>; musteric@woodcountychio.gov;
ed.moore@toledo.oh.gov; rhannum@waterville.org; shannon.nabors@epa.ohio.gov; diane.deyonker@windstream.net;
sandylakeerie@aol.com; jshaw@co.lucas.oh.us; michelle.germani@monroemi.gov; pwdblair@waterville.org;
jcornell@verdantas.com; ryan_simmons@monroemi.org; Ann Nair <nair@tmacog.org>; mlindsay@mvrpc.org;
sdyer@eastgatecog.org; mstahl@co.ottawa.oh.us; kfrey@co.ottawa.oh.us; andrew.mcclure@toledo.oh.gov;
patekka.bannister@toledo.oh.gov; executive.director@partnersforcleanstreams.org; kwfallows@gmail.com;
jcappel@toledoport.org; matt.cherry@toledo.oh.gov; jsmith@ci.perrysburg.oh.us; barbatkinson@roadrunner.com;
pcmayor@portclinton-oh.gov; gbabcock@oakharbor.oh.us; jbarnes@springfieldtownship.net;
kaller@cityofsylvania.com; Jim Macdonald <macdonald-jim@maumee.org>; allen.gallant@metroparkstoledo.com;
mcoppeler@co.ottawa.oh.us; schwochow_charles@co.sandusky.oh.us; donald_sahloff@yahoo.com;
tim.schetter@metroparkstoledo.com; Matthew Kennedy <kennedy@tmacog.org>; jmosley@co.lucas.oh.us;
jthomas@ctconsultants.com; rjayfinke@icloud.com; captpaul@accesstoledo.com; erica_krause @brown.senate.gov;
wsmith@ofbf.org; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; nkatsaros@firstenergycorp.com; platta@JHEng.com;
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David.Zavac@mail.house.gov; kevin.nemer@dnr.state.oh.us; Charley.Vollmer@rockets.utoledo.edu;
bpushka@co.lucas.oh.us; rwells@co.lucas.oh.us; amanda.kovach@dnr.ohio.gov; defne.apul@utoledo.edu;
boden.fisher@agri.ohio.gov; oleary@semcog.org; jslamson@fremontohio.org; bperz@toledoport.org;
dwalendzak@oregonohio.org; Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org=>; ristreiffert@glcap.org;
sgladwell@manniksmithgroup.com; executive.director@PartnersForCleanStreams.org; ninkrott@co.lucas.oh.us;
chief@laketwp.com; klaughlin@woodcountychio.gov; bholman@bgohio.org; kmoore@mpo.noaca.org;
carolcontrada@buckeye-express.com; mgreene@co.lucas.oh.us; sandra.kosek-sills@l|akeerie.ohio.gov;
dherringshaw @woodcountyohio.gov; slange@co.lucas.oh.us; oturner@sylvaniatownship.com;
director@blackswamp.org; aruiz@fremontohio.org; dhenton@americanrivers.org; cmiller@lourdes.edu;
mpniewski@co.lucas.oh.us; tmurphy@cecinc.com

Subject: FW: WQC March 14th

Good Afternoon Water Quality Council,

We are looking forward to seeing you on Monday, March 14'™ at 1:00 for our next meeting. Please see the attached
meeting materials. Thanks to everyone who has provided Ann with an RSVP! If you have not yet RSVP’d please let Ann
know that you'll be in attendance by emailing nair@tmacog.org.

We hope you will all join us for a casual networking session with light refreshments following the conclusion of
Monday’s meeting.

See you next week!

Kari Gerwin (she/her)

Vice President of Water Quality Planning

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

From: Ann Nair <nair@tmacog.org>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:23 AM

To: WQC
Subject: WQC March 14th

Good Morning Water Quality Council

Our next meeting is in person in the Grand Lobby at the TMACOG office. We have action items that need to be voted on
so a quorum is a must. Please see the attached documents for more information. | am asking that you RSVP by
responding to this email so we can be sure we have enough voting members present. If you are a voting member and
cannot attend, please let me know if you are sending a proxy and who that person is. We have also scheduled a
networking session immediately following the meeting, so join us for that as well. We are looking forward to seeing you
there.

Ann Nair
Water Quality Administrative Assistant



Toledo Metropolitan Area Council of Governments
300 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive

Suite 300

Toledo, OH 43604

nair@tmacog.org

www.tmacog.org

office: 419.241.9155 ext 1128

fax: 419.241.9116

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

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:25 AM

To: Richard Carr (fundaninas@aol.com)

Subject: FW: WQC March 14th

Attachments: WQC_AWP_FY23_Summary_Draft.pdf; 2021_1 1_8_ WQC_Meeting_Minutes.pdf;

WQC_Agenda_03_14_2022.pdf

From: Ann Nair <nair@tmacog.org>

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Iglore@woodcountyohio.gov; rlajti@co.ottawa.oh.us; christopher.harrison@toledo.oh.gov;
tim.schneider@toledochamber.com; tiffani.kavalec@epa.ohio.gov; dborer@villageoffayette.com;
d.johnson@gibsonburgohio.org; grantham@semcog.org; fmeiring@waterville.org; wadesmith@danberry.com;
patrick.lawrence@utoledo.edu; midden@bgsu.edy; Irush@ci.perrysburg.oh.us; kenneth.kilbert@utoledo.edu;
dbobak@cecinc.com; timdavi@bgsu.edu; tahreelane@yahoo.com; paté5wright@gmail.com; karli@semcog.org;
drutter@oki.org; eakin@mpo.noaca.org; pdavis@mpo.noaca.org; rosnangie@aol.com;
jkusnier@manniksmithgroup.com; cdavis@greatlakes.org; Eric Kostecky <kostecky@tmacog.org>; chaffin.46@osu.edu;
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
<guiher@tmacog.org>; ppirrone @bedfordmi.org; jmazur@napoleonohio.com; christina.kuchle@dnr.state.oh.us;
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
jmaassel@napoleonohio.com; ghiddix@villageoffayette.com; bgutildir@bgohio.org; city.mayor@cityofsylvania.com;
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
nick.komives@toledo.oh.gov; Mike Tippett <tippett@tmacog.org>; musteric@woodcountyohio.gov;
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
jthomas@ctconsultants.com; rjayfinke@icloud.com; captpaul@accesstoledo.com; erica_krause@brown.senate.gov;
wsmith@ofbf.org; Matt Miles <Miles-Matt@maumee.org>; nkatsaros@firstenergycorp.com; platta@JHEng.com;
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David.Zavac@mail.house.gov; kevin.nemer@dnr.state.oh.us; Charley.Volimer@rockets.utoledo.edy;
bpushka@co.lucas.oh.us; rwells@co.lucas.oh.us; amanda.kovach@dnr.ohio.gov; defne.apul@utoledo.edu;
boden.fisher@agri.ohio.gov; oleary@semcog.org; jslamson@fremontohio.org; bperz@toledoport.org;
dwalendzak@oregonohio.org; Kari Gerwin <gerwin@tmacog.org>; ristreiffert@glcap.org;
sgladwell@manniksmithgroup.com; executive director@PartnersForCleanStreams.org; ninkrott@co.lucas.oh.us;
chief@laketwp.com; klaughlin@woodcountyohio.gov; bholman@bgohio.org; kmoore@mpo.noaca.org;
carolcontrada@buckeye-express.com; mgreene@co.lucas.oh.us; sandra.kosek-sills@lakeerie.ohio.gov;
dherringshaw @woodcountyohio.gov; slange@co.lucas.oh.us; oturner@sylva niatownship.com;
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
so a quorum is a must. Please see the attached documents for more information. I am asking that you RSVP by
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
office; 419.241.9155 ext 1128
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



